



## GNR MEETING MINUTES

**DATE:** Tuesday, November 5, 2019

**TIME:** 5:02 PM

**LOCATION:** Zoom Conference Rm

**MEETING CREATED BY:** Brenda Gee

**MINUTE TAKER:** Brenda Gee

**TYPE OF MEETING:** Check-in

**TIME KEEPER:** N/A

**FACILITATOR:** All

**ATTENDEES:** Anna, Cameron, Matt, Diessa, Yuliya, Rigel, Brenda

### MINUTES

Communication & Meetings		
<b>TIME ALLOCATED</b>	10 mins	<b>PRESENTED BY</b> Brenda
<b>DISCUSSION</b>	<p><b>- Update on Region Chapters by Division</b>            Division officers have been busy reaching out and have heard from a few chapters.            There is currently no advisor for Olympia college.            Pierce – Highline also has no advisor. We will get a list together to update HQ</p>	
<b>CONCLUSION</b>	Officers will again attempt a reach out and update their records and forward to the Regional Coordinator.	
<b>ACTION</b>	<b>ACTION TO BE TAKEN BY</b>	<b>DATE TO BE ACTIONED BY</b>
Email template will be used to contact chapters	All members	Tuesday, December 3, 2019
Contact Advisor list to be updated and sent to HQ	All Members	Tuesday, December 3, 2019

Fall Conference/ Other region assignment		
<b>TIME ALLOCATED</b>	40 min	<b>PRESENTED BY</b> All officers and Brenda
<b>DISCUSSION</b>	<p><b>Town Hall Agenda/Plan was discussed. Event to go as follows:</b>            Housekeeping            Land acknowledgements            Ice breaker – Yuliya            Diessa – Respectful Conversation            Rigel – Membership Tool Kit            Anna – Self Care            Cameron – Develop your narrative – How to write a scholarship essay            Matt – Social Media Campaign and Outreach            Brenda – Regional Update</p>	

	<b>Everyone will be prepared to speak on their topic and follow up with a Q &amp; A after each presentation.</b>	
<b>CONCLUSION</b>	Flow of Event was finalized and everyone is prepared to speak on their topic discussion.	
<b>ACTION</b>	<b>ACTION TO BE TAKEN BY</b>	<b>DATE TO BE ACTIONED BY</b>
Finalize plans with Everett Community College	Brenda	Friday, November 8, 2019
Topic discussion platforms	Everyone	Monday, November 19, 2019
The search will begin for a host chapter for the Spring Conference	Diessa/Brenda	Monday, November 26, 2019

<b>Other</b>		
<b>TIME ALLOCATED</b>	<b>10 min</b>	<b>PRESENTED BY</b>
		<b>Diessa</b>
<b>DISCUSSION</b>	<p><b>Diessa presented to the group that she was selected to participate in the Aberdeen Summit Reform, which is a criminal justice reform event sponsored by the Washington state DOC.</b></p> <p><b>The event involved former prisoners, and all justice departments. It included very positive programming on reform and new avenues and possibilities for prisoners.</b></p> <p><b>The info sessions were full of information that we could use as a region in a possible project.</b></p> <p><b>Diessa will send links to everyone once town hall is completed.</b></p> <p><b>Tarra Simmons is an ex con that was elected into state politics and fought in the 9 circuit courts to be able to sit for the bar even as an ex con. From this experience there is an idea to do a documentary on the injustices here in Washington State.</b></p>	
<b>CONCLUSION</b>	Diessa will update team on possible collaboration	
<b>ACTION</b>	<b>ACTION TO BE TAKEN BY</b>	<b>DATE TO BE ACTIONED BY</b>
Possible Regional Project with DOC	Everyone	Tuesday, January 14, 2020
Reach out to WA Politician	Diessa	Tuesday, January 14, 2020

<b>Regional Alumni</b>		
<b>TIME ALLOCATED</b>	<b>10 min</b>	<b>PRESENTED BY</b>
		<b>Everyone</b>
<b>DISCUSSION</b>	<p>The Regional Alumni chapter in the region was discussed. The expectations of our regional involvement were also reviewed. An invite to review the regional alumni chapter with Michelle and Michaelann is to be planned for after Town Hall, in the new year. Brenda will reach out to other regions to get a framework on how their Alumni Associations work and what the expectations of HQ are.</p>	

**CONCLUSION**

We can review as a region if we are of a benefit to the Alumni association.

ACTION	ACTION TO BE TAKEN BY	DATE TO BE ACTIONED BY
Group to do research on Alumni Associations in Chapters in their Division	All	Tuesday, December 14, 2019
Regional alumni information gathered and shared with Officers	Brenda	Tuesday, January 14, 2020

**SPECIAL NOTES**

REMINDER: Competitive Edge to be completed for February 1, 2019

**SECRETARY APPROVAL:**

(Signature & Date)

---